Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 22 February, 2020 1:22 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: Your Ref: 8406836444SG - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SME 4006C AND SGS

982H ON 08/02/2020 - LKK REF CC6/AIG20002402/Aha3

Dear Bennie,
We refer to the subject matter.
Please be informed that Insured had provided video footage (uploaded in merimen).

We had spoken to the Insured where we had informed him of the TP claim and that based on his video footage, liability
may not be on his favour.

However, the Insured disputed on the TP claim and insisted that he is not at fault as TP vehicle drove inside the yellow
box and encroaching the chevron lane.

We had explained to the Insured that based on the guidelines, liability may not in his favour but he still insisted that
he is not at fault. He had also filed TP claim against TP insurer (NTUC) through his workshop but also still pending for
update.

As Insured had strongly denied liability, we seek you instruction / opinion based on Insured’s video footage.
Kindly advise.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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